Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/ASH6-

To: ' . (NSB) (FBI)

Cc: OGC) (FBI)] [NSB) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: February 8, 2023 5:54 PM (UTC-05.00) b7C -1
Attached: Rad-Trad-Finalv2 (1).pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/A=cdo-

Nonrecord

See the below assessment from Mach on the RH inted product that was leaked and released publically. Produect

attached.

From: Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2

23 5:

b7E -3

3 PV

To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI)

\Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A6H6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ e9e-

Transitory

| spoke at length with our RMVE SMEs and we provided this response tcl |et al to help craft the OPAlsnguage, PS5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -4

SC Michae! Machtinger

Counterterrorism Analysis Section

(Open | L TR =3
From: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:51 PM b7E -3

To: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Richmond Intel Product, referenced in news --- UNCLASSIFIED/A8H6-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /ey

Transitory
Hi Boss,

just talked td

|§‘m reaching out to the Bl as well on how 1o best give guidance to the fleld on DT b6 -1

production, as far as using good judgement on what they produce locally.

Kellie

From: Wells, Robert R. (CTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2023 3:49 PM

b7C -1

b7E -3

To: Hardiman, Kellie M. (CTD) (FBI

Machtinger, Michael P. (CTD) (FBI)

(23-cv-1166)-641





